



117 Gorrie Street, Box 1480
Atikokan, Ontario P0T 1C0

Telephone (807)597-6600
Fax (807)597-6988
e-mail wilf.thorburn@athydro.com

Kristen Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board,
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700, P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario
M4P, 1E4
Canada

March 19, 2007

RE: EB-2007-0505

Dear Kristen Walli,

Please be advised that on Sheet 3 of Atikokan Hydro Inc's amended 2007 IRM Model, in rows 176 and 177, rates for the Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate for each of Interval Metered and Interval Metered $\geq 1,000$ kW customer sub-classes of the General Service 50 to 2,499 kW customer class were omitted in error. The current Board approved Tariff of Rates and Charges shows that these rates are \$2.0379/kW and \$2.0355/kW, approved on an Interim basis, for, respectively, the Interval Metered and Interval Metered $\geq 1,000$ kW customer sub-classes. These omissions were simple transcription errors.

Is it possible for board staff to amend the items noted above, or should I re-file?

Sincerely

Wilf Thorburn
CEO / Sec / Treas
Atikokan Hydro Inc